
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Bi-Monthly Meeting 

 
 

FY 25-1: August 5, 2024 
 
 
 

Please note location at  
Grace & St. Stephen’s Episcopal Church 

601 N. Tejon Street in Room 211 
 

Go to the flagpole doors (accessed from south lawn) and then go up the stairs to 
room 211. If you need elevator access, go to the accessible door on the Tejon and 

Monument street side and make a right towards the elevator. 
 
 
 

also offered virtually via Zoom 
 
 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88649117826?pwd=Q3lDcFNFdkNwc1A5emJZd1hNRDF2Zz09


Our Vision 
A world where everyone has a decent place to live. 

 
 

Our Mission 
Seeking to put God’s love into action, Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity 

brings people together to build homes, communities, and hope. 
 

 
 
 

Our Core Principles 
1. Demonstrate the love of Jesus Christ. 
2. Focus on shelter. 
3. Advocate for affordable housing. 
4. Promote dignity and hope. 
5. Support sustainable and transformative development. 



AGENDA 
PPHFH BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Grace & St. Stephen’s Episcopal Church, Room 211 
601 N Tejon St, Colorado Springs, CO 80903 

 
also offered virtually via Zoom 

August 5, 2024 at 5:45 p.m. 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Eric Stolp 
 
OPENING DEVOTIONS: Stephanie Sparks 
 
ITEMS FOR PRESENTATION, DISCUSSION, AND VOTE:  
 

• Presentation of “Donor Thank Yous, a primer” (Emma Price, Donor Relations Manager) 
• Presentation, review, and vote for future homeowners vetted and recommended by Family Selection 

Committee (Janna Mulder) 
• Presentation of annual finance policies and vote to approve as a slate (Rob Giunta) 

o Red Flag Policy 
o Whistle Blower Policy 

• Eight resolutions (formalizing check signers for each financial institution) requiring vote to approve as slate (Rob Giunta) 
• Presentation and vote on proposed sabbatical plan with leadership roles (Kris Lewis) 
• Presentation of step-by-step timeline of ReStore hazardous materials removal: genesis to current status (Kris 

Lewis and Terry Anderson) 
• Discuss proposal to revise future homeowner AMI criteria from 35-80% to 40-80% (Kris Lewis) 
• Rising Moon update (Joe DesJardin) 
• Update on trip to Washington, D.C. to Jordanian Embassy to accept award (Eric Stolp) 
• “Board Builders” training session: “Everyday Advocacy” (Karla Probert) 

 
  

FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
 

• Kris scheduled time off:  Oct 6-12 Disaster Response Build in Medford, OR – most likely in office October 14-18 
to get all the mandatory Build reports to HFHI by the 18th. 

 
 

Note 
location!!! 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88649117826?pwd=Q3lDcFNFdkNwc1A5emJZd1hNRDF2Zz09


Board Minutes 



 CONFIDENTIAL  

 ~meeting minutes are for internal use only~ 1 

PPHFH Board Meeting  Date: 6/3/2024 
(Virtual and in-person at Pikes Peak Habitat Business Office) 
Meeting minutes prepared by Janna Mulder, Board Secretary. 
 
 
Board Members Present? Staff and Guests Present? 
Jay Carlson A STAFF: 

 

Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President 

Y Kris Lewis, CEO Y 

Rob Giunta, Treasurer Y Karla Probert, Executive Assistant Y 
Paul Hasty excused Terry Anderson, COO Y 
Peter Hilts Y  

 

Ryan Mohling Y GUEST:       
Janna Mulder, Secretary Y   Ashley Peacock, UCCS Grad student      Y 
Ryan Panariso Z 

  

Eric Stolp, President Z 
  

Tim Trowbridge        Y 
  

Tye Tutt Z BOARD CANDIDATES: 
 

Candy Vandenberg Y   Feda Jodeh      Y     
Bill Wall Y   Jeff Ader      Y 
David Warner Y   Stephanie Sparks      Y     

 
 
CALL TO ORDER: Meeting of the PPHFH Board of Directors was called to order at 5:45pm by 
Joe DesJardin. 
 
OPENING PRAYER & DEVOTION:  Mr. Tim Trowbridge led the opening devotion on 
encouraging one another. 
 
PRESENTATION OF 2024 HOMEOWNER IMPACT STUDY:  Ashley Peacock, UCCS grad 
student presented her findings of the impact homeownership has had on our homeowners.  
 
INTRODUCTION OF THE COO: Terry Anderson 
 
INTRODUCTION OF BOARD CANDIDATES: Jeff Adler, Feda Jodeh, and Stephanie Sparks. 
After introductions, candidates were asked to leave the room. With a unanimous vote, all three 
candidates were approved. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  
Motion made and seconded, and it was unanimously passed, to approve the 4/1/24 meeting 
minutes, as presented. 
 
ITEMS REQUIRING DISCUSSION AND AND/OR VOTE: 

• Slate of officers for Executive Committee were voted on and approved. 
o Eric Stolp, President 
o Joe DesJardin, Vice President 
o Rob Giunta, Treasurer 
o Tim Trowbridge, Secretary 

• Presentation of FY25 budget by Mr. Rob Guinta. FY25 budget was approved as 
presented.  

• Presentation, vote and unanimous approval of the Restore Gift Card Policy. 
 



 CONFIDENTIAL  

 ~meeting minutes are for internal use only~ 2 

• Mr. Joe DesJardin presented an update on the “Rising Moon” neighborhood.  
• Discussion of the FY23-25 strategic plan update. No questions. 

 
PRESENTATION OF PLAQUES TO THE OUTGOING BOARD MEMBERS 
 
CLOSING STATEMENTS:  
Meeting was adjourned by Mr. DesJardin at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
 

 

 

 



Items for 
Discussion/Vote 



Board Thank You Notes 
At every board meeting thank you note assignments will be distributed to board members. Included 
in thank you note assignments are: 

- Envelopes 
- Stamps 
- Printed off spreadsheet of relevant donor information for the thank you notes that are 

assigned that month 

There will be a stack of cards available at each meeting. Board members are responsible for 
keeping track of their thank you note stock, and taking more when necessary. We suggest 
grabbing at least 15 at a time so you don’t have to get more notes at each board meeting. If you 
cannot attend a board meeting in person, we will mail your thank you note assignments. 

These notes are to be mailed by the end of the month they are assigned. If you do not mail the 
thank you notes in the same month they are assigned, please let Emma Price, Donor Relations 
Manager, or Karla Probert, Assistant to the CEO know so that we can keep track of which 
donors are receiving communications from us. We ask that you do not mail thank you notes 
after the month that they are assigned.  

These notes go to donors who have made a donation of $500+ and should be a few sentences 
thanking them for making a gift to Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity.  

Here are some sound bites that may be helpful:  

• Your donation will help work-force families build strength, stability, and self-reliance 
through shelter. 

• Thank you for believing in our mission to provide decent, affordable, and permanent 
housing. 

• With your partnership, we can achieve our vision where everyone has a decent place to call 
home. 

• Because of you, families in our community and around the world are building a beter life. The 
need for decent, affordable shelter has never been more important in keeping families safe and 
healthy. Thank you! 
 

Sometimes there will be specific information about a donor or their gift that we will provide that can 
be incorporated into the thank you note. Examples of this could be: 

- First-time donor 
- Hope builder (recurring donors) 
- donated car through the Cars for Homes program 
- has been a donor since xxxx year 
- is also a volunteer 
- is a past board member 



This information is provided so you can add personal touches to each thank you note. Please do 
your best to utilize this information when you see fit. Please sign the notes with your name and 
“Pikes Peak Habitat Board Member” or “Pikes Peak Habitat Board of Directors”. 

These handwritten thank you notes play a huge role in not only helping us thank our donors 
but also retaining them. We hope you see the value in this and that it can be something you look 
forward to. If there is ever anything we can do on our end to make this process smoother, please let 
us know and we will do our best to incorporate your ideas. 

*** Please note that we are now asking board members to address the envelopes for their thank you 
notes. The reason for this is that there is consistency in the handwriting from the envelope to the 
notes as well as to honor Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity staff time. *** 



Name: Reviewer:

Date: 5/10/2024 Household Size: 3 Bedroom size:
AMI 35% 3

Maximum  Income Limit: $5,853.33 calculates off of household size

Gross Income: Monthly
Wages, Salaries, Etc: $2,470.89 Total Monthly Income: 2,534.51$            
Food Stamps: -$                  Total Annual Income: 30,414.12$          
Social Security 
Child Support:
Other Monthly Income: 63.62$                  

Comments:
Child Care Expense -$                   
(income - child care expense)

Home Payment Calculation

Current Rent: 1,900.00$          Current Housing Ratio: 75%

30,414.12$        760.35$               

Debts/Liabilities: Verified with Credit Report

Payment:

-$                    

-$                    
-$                    

Collections/Judgments: -$                  -$                    

-$                    
Other:

Calculation of Monthly Debt Ratio for Qualification

760.35$             

*DTI Ratio with Habitat Payment: 30%

*The household's monthly debt payments should not exceed 40%  of the family's gross monthly income.

Comment:

See Attachment

Monthly Habitat Payment:

3%
Other:

Total Debt: -$                    

Revolving Debts: 3%
Student Loans deferred: 1%

Student Loans -$                    
Installment Loans payments:  

Type: Balance:
Percentage of 

balance:
Car Loan

Habitat for Humanity Financial Requirements Worksheet

Applicant 1 Amber

rent is 1400 + 500 every 5 weeks. 

Annual Income: Monthly Habitat Payment (30%):



3. WILLINGNESS TO PARTNER

To be considered for Habitat homeownership, you must be willing to complete 200 
"sweat-equity" hours. Your help. in building your home and the homes of others is 
called "sweat equity" and may include clearing the lot, painting,h!:llping with 
construction, working at the Habitat Restore, working in the Habitat office, 
attending homeownership classes or other approved activities. 

4. PRESENT HOUSING CONDITIONS

Number of bedrooms (please circle) 2 4 5 

Other rooms in the place Where you are currently living: 
fi Kitchen _p([3athroom .l)(Living room ){'Dining room

I AM WILLING TO COMPLETE THE

REQUIRED SWEAT-EQUITY HOURS: 

Yes No 

Applicant � □ 

Co-applicant □ □ 

□ Other (please describe) _________________________________ _

$500/e:v'en,\ S v..J \<.S.
If you rent your residence, what is your monthly rent payment? $ \ Y, oO (2\ VS �rop,.ne.. /month • .J 
(Please. supply a copy of your lease or a copy of a money order receipt or canceled rent �etk.) 

Name, •address and phone number of current landlord: ___,

   

ln the space below, describe the condition of the house or apartmentwhere you live. Why do you need a Habitat home? 

( lUaJ hle.Jf&j w/tb ffie. tp(X>r-tun, ·y to /we rn hon1e aB«
a fe hea-1--i' , • sue a: ......... ..,,.,.,_ ms.L ,•,-,t:fei. 

a.fP"f 'j fiJr LtJ OY I< 0. t ·¼eut,,,oy-j; ,S/6, nd, a t the +lme h €Y' dq 1k} ht ec I { ved i Vl ru r home .
�e was. plavifl•·"9 C<- m0ve.

1 
I c.ieqnecf hft-- honie, becctv)e. <he l<oe,6 lb1f ·:/ft.af(on fk a.Sk�

IV1e ft) apply !or ..fA;s hw.KLJ/d, her fY/0/ter,, I d,(;;I itLI<? moved in 1qi·n a ;)�111°11+-h

1-l'rn e Pr-ct me I moved /n �/ my a+ -fh-:+>rne 9iCjn,'f,r:q(tL ol--¼c-, 4'-ft er Q b2 i+· a 'fr, o-f'li L-iJ

+fiere,, fhi"r-j':> u,.,en.f-- -�t)tb., IJ>h Chi lc\v:en. d9 l rove ::eodv:ced a I Dt:-+ OU I

hoixe I) VJ D } orcpr Cl ho\'\'\P we_ ti cl l� O\f �rtav)\e I 11 ,

/+1s ve tD '"' k::et+a b\e.s-s, w a .frc..sh s+a,r-1- .. 

Have you owned a home in the past three years? )(..No □ Yes
Are you currently listed as an owner or co-signer on any property? ){No □ Yes 
If you own your residence, what is your monthly mortgage payrnent? $ f'1 { A
Do you own land? .{'No □ Yes Monthly payment$ Y\J / A= r-· I 

/month Unpaid balance $ __ rv_i�A-�-' 
Unpaid balance $__..�'--"'c.,.

/
_,

Jq-
0----1_. ____ _

Applicant 1



Name: Reviewer:

Date: 5.21.2024 Household Size: 2 Bedroom size:
AMI 54% 2

Maximum  Income Limit: $5,200.00 calculates off of household size

Gross Income: Monthly
Wages, Salaries, Etc: $1,507.20 Total Monthly Income: 3,497.20$   
Food Stamps: -$  Total Annual Income: 41,966.40$   
Social Security 508.00$   VA
Child Support:
Other Monthly Income: 1,482.00$   

Comments:
Child Care Expense -$   
(income - child care expense)

Home Payment Calculation

Current Rent: 1,012.00$   Current Housing Ratio: 29%

41,966.40$   1,049.16$   

Debts/Liabilities: Verified with Credit Report

Payment:

-$   
-$   

Collections/Judgments: -$   -$   

-$   
Other:

Calculation of Monthly Debt Ratio for Qualification

1,049.16$   

*DTI Ratio with Habitat Payment: 30%

*The household's monthly debt payments should not exceed 40%  of the family's gross monthly income.

Comment:

Habitat for Humanity Financial Requirements Worksheet

Applicant 2 Amber

Veteran

Annual Income: Monthly Habitat Payment (30%):

Type: Balance:
Percentage of 

balance:
Car Loan
Student Loans
Installment Loans payments:
Revolving Debts: 3%
Student Loans deferred: 1%

Monthly Habitat Payment:

3%
Other:

Total Debt: -$  



Applicant 2



Name: Reviewer:

Date: 5.24.2024 Household Size: 4 Bedroom size:
AMI 41% 3

Maximum  Income Limit: $6,500.00 calculates off of household size

Gross Income: Monthly
Wages, Salaries, Etc: $3,324.88 Total Monthly Income: 3,324.88$   
Food Stamps: -$  Total Annual Income: 39,898.56$   
Social Security 
Child Support:
Other Monthly Income:

Comments:
Child Care Expense -$   
(income - child care expense)

Home Payment Calculation

Current Rent: 850.00$   Current Housing Ratio: 26%

39,898.56$   997.46$   

Debts/Liabilities: Verified with Credit Report

Payment:

-$   
-$   

Collections/Judgments: -$   -$   

-$   
Other:

Calculation of Monthly Debt Ratio for Qualification

997.46$   

*DTI Ratio with Habitat Payment: 30%

*The household's monthly debt payments should not exceed 40%  of the family's gross monthly income.

Comment:

Monthly Habitat Payment:

3%
Other:

Total Debt: -$   

Revolving Debts: 3%
Student Loans deferred: 1%

Student Loans
Installment Loans payments:

Type: Balance:
Percentage of 

balance:
Car Loan

Habitat for Humanity Financial Requirements Worksheet

Applicant 3 Amber

Annual Income: Monthly Habitat Payment (30%):

AApplicant 3





Name: Reviewer:

Date: 5.17.2024 Household Size: 5 Bedroom size:
AMI 57% 3

Maximum  Income Limit: $7,020.00 calculates off of household size

Gross Income: Monthly
Wages, Salaries, Etc: $2,994.17 Total Monthly Income: 5,015.33$   
Food Stamps: Total Annual Income: 60,183.94$   
Social Security 2,021.16$   
Child Support:
Other Monthly Income:

Comments:
Child Care Expense -$   
(income - child care expense)

Home Payment Calculation

Current Rent: 1,000.00$   Current Housing Ratio: 20%

60,183.94$   1,504.60$   

Debts/Liabilities: Verified with Credit Report

Payment:

-$   
26.00$   

-$   
-$   

Collections/Judgments: -$   -$   
$25.00

51.00$   
Other:

Calculation of Monthly Debt Ratio for Qualification

1,504.60$   

*DTI Ratio with Habitat Payment: 31%

*The household's monthly debt payments should not exceed 40%  of the family's gross monthly income.

Comment:

Monthly Habitat Payment:

3%
Other: 1,519.00$   

Total Debt: 4,119.00$   

Revolving Debts: 3%
Student Loans deferred: 1%

Student Loans -$   
Installment Loans payments: 2,600.00$   

Type: Balance:
Percentage of 

balance:
Car Loan

Habitat for Humanity Financial Requirements Worksheet

Applicant 4 Amber

Annual Income: Monthly Habitat Payment (30%):



Applicant 4



Name: Reviewer:

Date: 5.21.2024 Household Size: 3 Bedroom size:
AMI 62% 3

Maximum  Income Limit: $5,853.33 calculates off of household size

Gross Income: Monthly
Wages, Salaries, Etc: 1yr + YTD $4,537.06 Total Monthly Income: 4,537.06$            
Food Stamps: -$                  Total Annual Income: 54,444.72$          
Social Security 
Child Support:
Other Monthly Income:    

Comments:
Child Care Expense -$                   
(income - child care expense)

Home Payment Calculation

Current Rent: 811.00$             Current Housing Ratio: 18%

54,444.72$        1,361.12$            

Debts/Liabilities: Verified with Credit Report

Payment:
464.00$               

-$                    

-$                    
-$                    

Collections/Judgments: -$                  -$                    

464.00$               
Other:

Calculation of Monthly Debt Ratio for Qualification

1,361.12$          

*DTI Ratio with Habitat Payment: 40%

*The household's monthly debt payments should not exceed 40%  of the family's gross monthly income.

Comment:

needs to pay off $203 debt. 

Monthly Habitat Payment:

3%
Other:

Total Debt: 18,273.00$         

Revolving Debts: 3%
Student Loans deferred: 1%

Student Loans -$                    
Installment Loans payments:  

Type: Balance:
Percentage of 

balance:
Car Loan 18,273.00$         

Habitat for Humanity Financial Requirements Worksheet

Applicant 5 Amber

3643.26 = 2 year average

Annual Income: Monthly Habitat Payment (30%):



.. Applicant 5. 
3. WILLINGNESS TO PARTNER

To be considered for Habitat homeownership, you must be willing to complete 200 
"sweat-equity" hours. Your help in building your home and the homes of others is 
called "sweat equity" and may include clearing the lot, painting, helping with 
construction, working at the Habitat Restore, working in the Habitat office, 
attending homeownership classes or other approved activities. 

I AM WILLING TO COMPLETE THE 

REQUIRED SWEAT-EQUITY HOURS: 

4. PRESENT HOUSING CONDITIONS

Number of bedrooms (please circle) 1 2 (j) 

Other rooms in the place where you are currently living: 

4 5 

Applicant 
Co-applicant 

�;o 

□ □ 

pl[.
. 

Kitchen • WBathroom �Living room □ Dining room
. J 1 . 

'f/.. Other (please describe) :r: � f'f'O(V\. Y\Q:::Qe So rho.,ve., 0... aec I coJ--c r(X)(V")

for ,0-0rb. 

If you rent your residence, what is your monthly rent payment? $. _ _..
£
._.,_\....__,._\ _______ _../month 

(Please supply a copy of your lease or a copy of a money order receipt or canceled rent check.) 

Name, address and phone number of current landlord:---,----------------------

In the space below, describe the condition of the house or apartment where you live. Why do you need a Habitat home? 

M� \eo..se. -� Cl... (n(l,r,\!-,. � Mcnth \ec:,e_ CJ,(\(j, r t..:O.ud \ 1he 0.,

Have you owned a home in the past three years? �o □ Yes
Are you currently listed as an owner or co-signer on any property? � □ Yes

Oouk/ 
k mc�

j

If you own your residence, what is your monthly mortgage payment? $. ______ /month Unpaid balance $ _____ _ 

Do you own land? 
�

o □ Yes Monthly payment$. ______ _ Unpaid balance$. ________ _ 



Name: Reviewer:

Date: 5/16/2024 Household Size: 3 Bedroom size:
AMI 53% 3

Maximum  Income Limit: $5,853.33 calculates off of household size

Gross Income: Monthly
Wages, Salaries, Etc: $3,600.13 Total Monthly Income: 3,900.13$   
Food Stamps: -$  Total Annual Income: 46,801.56$   
Social Security 
Child Support:
Other Monthly Income: 300.00$   

Comments:
Child Care Expense -$   
(income - child care expense)

Home Payment Calculation

Current Rent: 1,280.00$   Current Housing Ratio: 33%

46,801.56$   1,170.04$   

Debts/Liabilities: Verified with Credit Report

Payment:

-$   

-$   
-$   

Collections/Judgments: -$   -$   

-$   
Other:

Calculation of Monthly Debt Ratio for Qualification

1,170.04$   

*DTI Ratio with Habitat Payment: 30%

*The household's monthly debt payments should not exceed 40%  of the family's gross monthly income.

Comment:

Monthly Habitat Payment:

3%
Other:

Total Debt: -$   

Revolving Debts: 3%
Student Loans deferred: 1%

Student Loans -$   
Installment Loans payments:

Type: Balance:
Percentage of 

balance:
Car Loan

Habitat for Humanity Financial Requirements Worksheet

Applicant 6 Amber

Annual Income: Monthly Habitat Payment (30%):



Applicant 6







 finance policies 

Red Flag Rules 

Purpose:   To implement a policy and procedures to maintain an identity theft prevention 
program in accordance with the requirements of the Federal Trade Commission 
(FTC) and the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act (FACTA) and the rules 
promulgated thereunder. 

Definitions: 

Identity Theft:  A fraud that is committed or attempted using a person’s identifying information 
without authority.   

Covered Transactions/Accounts:  Transactions/Accounts that are used primarily for personal, 
family, household or business purposes that involve or are designed to permit multiple payments 
or transactions.  Any account where there is a reasonably foreseeable risk to Habitat families, 
donors, employees, employee applicants, ReStore customers, vendors and suppliers or the 
safety and soundness of Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity.  Covered transactions/accounts 
include, but are not limited to, applicant information, mortgage loans, credit card transactions, 
donor, customer, vendor and supplier information, check processing and employee payroll 
information. 

Responsibility:  The Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors will approve this 
written program and approve any material changes; a senior management employee will 
oversee the development, implementation and administration, ensuring that staff is trained. 

Administration methods for the program will include: 

• Training staff members on specific responsibility for the program. 

• Preparing and delivering to the board of directors an annual report regarding compliance 
with the Red Flag rules.  (This report should address matters related to the program and 
issues, such as the effectiveness of the policies and procedures that address the risk of 
identity theft in connection with the opening of covered accounts or existing covered 
accounts, significant incidents of identity theft and management’s response to these 
incidents, and recommendations for material changes to the program.) 

• Providing guidance for the board of directors to approve material changes to the 
program. 

 
Requirements: 

Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will implement the following procedures to:  

• Identify relevant red flags for covered transactions/accounts 
• Detect red flags 
 



 finance policies 

• Respond appropriately to red flags to prevent and mitigate identity theft in connection with 
the opening of certain accounts or certain existing accounts and performance of certain 
transactions. 

• Ensure policy and procedures are updated periodically to reflect changes in risks to 
Habitat families, donors, ReStore customers, employees, vendors, suppliers and Pikes 
Peak Habitat for Humanity. 

Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will identify relevant red flags and conduct a risk assessment 
that includes–financial, operations, compliance, reputation, and litigation; and determine whether 
it offers or maintains covered accounts taking into consideration: 

• Types of covered transactions/accounts offered or maintained 
• Methods provided to open accounts 
• Methods provided to access accounts 
• Previous experiences with identity theft 
• Methods used to reflect changes in identity theft 

Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will address the detection of red flags by: (1) obtaining identifying 
information about and verifying the identity of the Habitat families and employees; (2) monitoring 
monthly mortgage payments; (3) verifying the validity of change of address requests, and (4) 
verifying the validity of employment verification requests. 

Possible sources used for detecting red flags include: 

• Alerts, notifications or other warnings received from consumer reporting agencies or 
service providers, such as fraud detection services 

• Presentation of suspicious or altered documents 
• Presentation of suspicious, inconsistent or altered personal identifying information such 

as a suspicious address change 
• Attempts to access an account by unauthorized users 
• Unusual use of or other suspicious activity related to a covered transaction or account 
• Notice from Habitat families, donors, customers, employees, vendors and suppliers or 

other victims of identity theft, law enforcement authorities or other persons regarding 
possible identity theft in connection with covered accounts 

Response Program: Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will provide appropriate responses for 
preventing and mitigating identity theft.  These responses will consider factors that may heighten 
the risk such as: a data security breach; notification that a Habitat family, donor, customer, vendor 
or supplier has provided account information to someone claiming to represent Pikes Peak 
Habitat for Humanity; or has provided information on a fraudulent website.  These responses may 
include: 

• Monitoring a covered account for evidence of identity theft 
• Contacting the Habitat families, donors, employees, customers, vendor, supplier, etc.  
• Changing any passwords, security codes, or other security device that permit access to 

a covered account 
• Reopening a covered account with a new account number 



 finance policies 

• Not opening a new covered account 
• Closing an existing covered account 
• Not attempting to collect on a covered account or not selling a covered account to a debt 

collector 
• Notifying law enforcement 
• Determining that no response is warranted under the particular circumstances 

Updates: This policy and its procedures will be updated periodically to reflect and respond to: 

• Experiences with identity theft 
• Changes in methods of identity theft 
• Changes in methods to detect, prevent, and mitigate identity theft 
• Changes in the business arrangements of Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity including 

mergers, acquisitions, alliances, joint ventures, and service provider arrangement. 

 

Approved by Board of Directors: 11/03/2015 
Reviewed and approved as is by Finance Committee: 07/18/2022 
Approved by the Board of Directors:  08/01/2022 
Approved by Finance Committee on:     07/17/2023 
Approved by the Board of Directors on:    08/07/2023 
Approved by the Finance Committee on:    07/15/2024 
 



Employee Protection (Whistleblower) Policy 

 
Objective:   This Policy represents Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity’s course of action for 

Whistleblowers. 

If any employee reasonably believes that some policy, practice, or activity of Pikes Peak 
Habitat for Humanity is in violation of the law, a written complaint must be filed by that employee 
with the CEO Executive Director or the President of the Board. 

 
If any employee, volunteer or other constituent wishes to file an anonymous complaint regarding 
a safe, ethical workplace, they can file it directly, 24 hours a day, with Habitat for Humanity 
International via 800.461.9330 or at www.heal.habitat.org. 
 
It is the intent of Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity (PPHFH) to adhere to all laws and 
regulations that apply to the organization and the underlying purpose of this policy is to 
support the organization’s goal of legal compliance. The support of all employees is 
necessary to achieving compliance with various laws and regulations. An employee is 
protected from retaliation only if the employee brings the alleged unlawful activity, policy or 
practice to the attention of the CEO Executive Director or the President of the Board of 
PPHFH and provides PPHFH with a reasonable opportunity to investigate and correct the 
alleged unlawful activity. The protection described below is only available to employees that 
comply with this requirement. 

 
Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will not retaliate against an employee who in good faith, has 
made a protest or raised a complaint against some practice of PPHFH or of another individual 
or entity with whom PPHFH has a business relationship, on the basis of a reasonable belief 
that the practice is in violation of law, or a clear mandate of public policy. 

 
Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will not retaliate against employees who disclose or threaten 
to disclose to a supervisor or a public body, any activity, policy, or practice of PPHFH that the 
employee reasonably believes is in violation of a law, or a rule, or regulation mandated 
pursuant to law or is in violation of a clear mandate or public policy concerning the health, 
safety, welfare, or protection of the environment. 

 
 
 
Approved by Board of Directors on:       11/03/2015  
Approved by Finance Committee on:      07/18/2022 
Approved by the Board of Directors on:   08/01/2022 
Approved by Finance Committee on:      07/17/2023 
Approved by the Board of Directors on:     08/07/2023 
Approved by the Finance Committee on:     07/15/2024 

http://www.heal.habitat.org/


 
 

Resolution FY25-01 
 
 
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INC, (THE COMPANY) A COLORADO 
NONPROFIT CORPORATION, ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE July 1, 2024 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kristina J. Lewis, CEO; Eric Stolp, President; Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President; Rob Giunta, Treasurer; Tim Trowbridge, Secretary; Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, 
Iain Probert, Chief Strategic Partnerships; and Laura Williams-Parrish, Assistant Director of Strategic 
Partnerships; are authorized signers for the ANB operating bank account(s).   
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore taken by Kristina J.  Lewis, 
CEO, Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, and members of the Finance Committee to manage the 
day-to-day needs of these bank account(s), are hereby ratified and confirmed as the act and deed of the 
Company. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that this written consent, as executed by the undersigned, may 
be transmitted by facsimile machine, portable document format, or any other electronic means and 
shall be treated in all manners and respects as an original document and an original signature. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Resolution with the Effective Date of 
_________________________, 
 
    PIKES PEAK FOR HUMANITY, INC. 
    A Colorado nonprofit corporation, 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________ 
    Eric Stolp 

Title: President 
 
 



 
 

Resolution FY25-02 
 
 
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INC, (THE COMPANY) A COLORADO 
NONPROFIT CORPORATION, ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE July 1, 2024 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kristina J. Lewis, CEO; Eric Stolp, President; Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President; Rob Giunta, Treasurer; Tim Trowbridge, Secretary; Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, 
Toby Drury, Director of ReStores; are authorized signers for the ANB ReStore bank account(s).   
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore taken by Kristina J.  Lewis, 
CEO, Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, and members of the Finance Committee to manage the 
day-to-day needs of these bank account(s), are hereby ratified and confirmed as the act and deed of the 
Company. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that this written consent, as executed by the undersigned, may 
be transmitted by facsimile machine, portable document format, or any other electronic means and 
shall be treated in all manners and respects as an original document and an original signature. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Resolution with the Effective Date of 
_________________________, 
 
    PIKES PEAK FOR HUMANITY, INC. 
    A Colorado nonprofit corporation, 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________ 
    Eric Stolp 

Title: President 
 
 



 
 

Resolution FY25-03 
 
 
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INC, (THE COMPANY) A COLORADO 
NONPROFIT CORPORATION, ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE July 1, 2024 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kristina J. Lewis, CEO; Eric Stolp, President; Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President; Rob Giunta, Treasurer; Tim Trowbridge, Secretary; Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, 
Iain Probert, Chief Strategic Partnerships; and Stephanie Campbell, Director of Finance; are authorized 
signers for the ANB money market and CD account(s).   
 
Note:  per the Finance Committee and the auditors, adding Stephanie Campbell to the Money Market 
Accounts and Certificates of Deposit as an authorized signer is appropriate.  
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore taken by Kristina J.  Lewis, 
CEO, Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, and members of the Finance Committee to manage the 
day-to-day needs of these bank account(s), are hereby ratified and confirmed as the act and deed of the 
Company. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that this written consent, as executed by the undersigned, may 
be transmitted by facsimile machine, portable document format, or any other electronic means and 
shall be treated in all manners and respects as an original document and an original signature. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Resolution with the Effective Date of 
_________________________, 
 
    PIKES PEAK FOR HUMANITY, INC. 
    A Colorado nonprofit corporation, 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________ 
    Eric Stolp 

Title: President 
 
 



 
 

Resolution FY25-04 
 
 
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INC, (THE COMPANY) A COLORADO 
NONPROFIT CORPORATION, ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE July 1, 2024 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kristina J. Lewis, CEO; Eric Stolp, President; Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President; Rob Giunta, Treasurer; Tim Trowbridge, Secretary; Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, 
Iain Probert, Chief Strategic Partnerships; and Stephanie Campbell, Director of Finance; are authorized 
signers for the ENT money market and CD account(s).   
 
Note:  per the Finance Committee and the auditors, adding Stephanie Campbell to the Money Market 
Accounts and Certificates of Deposit as an authorized signer is appropriate.  
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore taken by Kristina J.  Lewis, 
CEO, Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, and members of the Finance Committee to manage the 
day-to-day needs of these bank account(s), are hereby ratified and confirmed as the act and deed of the 
Company. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that this written consent, as executed by the undersigned, may 
be transmitted by facsimile machine, portable document format, or any other electronic means and 
shall be treated in all manners and respects as an original document and an original signature. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Resolution with the Effective Date of 
_________________________, 
 
    PIKES PEAK FOR HUMANITY, INC. 
    A Colorado nonprofit corporation, 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________ 
    Eric Stolp 

Title: President 
 
 



 
 

Resolution FY25-05 
 
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INC, (THE COMPANY) A COLORADO 
NONPROFIT CORPORATION, ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE July 1, 2024 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kristina J. Lewis, CEO; Eric Stolp, President; Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President; Rob Giunta, Treasurer; Tim Trowbridge, Secretary; Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, 
Iain Probert, Chief Strategic Partnerships; and Stephanie Campbell, Director of Finance; are authorized 
signers for the Academy Bank money market and CD account(s).   
 
Note: per the Finance Committee and the auditors, adding Stephanie Campbell to the Money Market 
Accounts and Certificates of Deposit as an authorized signer is appropriate.  
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore taken by Kristina J.  Lewis, 
CEO, Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, and members of the Finance Committee to manage the 
day-to-day needs of these bank account(s), are hereby ratified and confirmed as the act and deed of the 
Company. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that this written consent, as executed by the undersigned, may 
be transmitted by facsimile machine, portable document format, or any other electronic means and 
shall be treated in all manners and respects as an original document and an original signature. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Resolution with the Effective Date of 
_________________________, 
 
    PIKES PEAK FOR HUMANITY, INC. 
    A Colorado nonprofit corporation, 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________ 
    Eric Stolp 

Title: President 
 
 



 
 

Resolution FY25-06 
 
 
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INC, (THE COMPANY) A COLORADO 
NONPROFIT CORPORATION, ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE July 1, 2024 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kristina J. Lewis, CEO; Eric Stolp, President; Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President; Rob Giunta, Treasurer; Tim Trowbridge, Secretary; Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, 
and Iain Probert, Chief Strategic Partnerships; are authorized signers for the ENT checking account(s).   
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore taken by Kristina J.  Lewis, 
CEO, Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, and members of the Finance Committee to manage the 
day-to-day needs of these bank account(s), are hereby ratified and confirmed as the act and deed of the 
Company. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that this written consent, as executed by the undersigned, may 
be transmitted by facsimile machine, portable document format, or any other electronic means and 
shall be treated in all manners and respects as an original document and an original signature. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Resolution with the Effective Date of 
_________________________, 
 
    PIKES PEAK FOR HUMANITY, INC. 
    A Colorado nonprofit corporation, 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________ 
    Eric Stolp 

Title: President 
 
 



 
 

Resolution FY25-07 
 
 
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INC, (THE COMPANY) A COLORADO 
NONPROFIT CORPORATION, ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE July 1, 2024 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kristina J. Lewis, CEO; Eric Stolp, President; Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President; Rob Giunta, Treasurer; Tim Trowbridge, Secretary; Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, 
Iain Probert, Chief Strategic Partnerships; and Stephanie Campbell, Director of Finance; are authorized 
signers for the Kirkpatrick Bank money market account(s).   
 
Note:  per the Finance Committee and the auditors, adding Stephanie Campbell to the Money Market 
Accounts and Certificates of Deposit as an authorized signer is appropriate.  
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore taken by Kristina J.  Lewis, 
CEO, Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, and members of the Finance Committee to manage the 
day-to-day needs of these bank account(s), are hereby ratified and confirmed as the act and deed of the 
Company. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that this written consent, as executed by the undersigned, may 
be transmitted by facsimile machine, portable document format, or any other electronic means and 
shall be treated in all manners and respects as an original document and an original signature. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Resolution with the Effective Date of 
_________________________, 
 
    PIKES PEAK FOR HUMANITY, INC. 
    A Colorado nonprofit corporation, 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________ 
    Eric Stolp 

Title: President 
 
 



 
 

Resolution FY25-08 
 
 
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY INC, (THE COMPANY) A COLORADO 
NONPROFIT CORPORATION, ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION EFFECTIVE July 1, 2024 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Kristina J. Lewis, CEO; Eric Stolp, President; Joe DesJardin, Vice 
President; Rob Giunta, Treasurer; Tim Trowbridge, Secretary; Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, 
and Iain Probert, Chief Strategic Partnerships; are authorized signers for the Ameriprise investment 
account(s).   
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that any and all actions heretofore taken by Kristina J.  Lewis, 
CEO, Terry Anderson, Chief Operating Officer, and members of the Finance Committee to manage the 
day-to-day needs of these bank account(s), are hereby ratified and confirmed as the act and deed of the 
Company. 
 
BE IT THEREFORE FURTHER RESOLVED, that this written consent, as executed by the undersigned, may 
be transmitted by facsimile machine, portable document format, or any other electronic means and 
shall be treated in all manners and respects as an original document and an original signature. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Resolution with the Effective Date of 
_________________________, 
 
    PIKES PEAK FOR HUMANITY, INC. 
    A Colorado nonprofit corporation, 
 
 
 
    By: ______________________________ 
    Eric Stolp 

Title: President 
 
 



TO:  PIKES PEAK HABITAT FOR HUMANITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM:  KRIS LEWIS, CEO 

RE:  REQUEST FOR SABBATICAL, OCTOBER 28, 2024 – JANUARY 31, 2025 (14 WEEKS) 

 

The purpose of a sabbatical is to provide a time of “creative and intentional disruption” for the 
board, team and particularly this CEO. Though a sabbatical of three months may be disruptive to 
the team’s efforts and particularly the life routines of my executive team and the Executive 
Committee, studies of 61 sabbatical awardees and 30 interim leaders, interviews with staff and 
interviews with consultants and evaluators who support the various programs have shown that 
amazing things can happen when the leader steps away. Results include creation of new 
perspectives on the part of the leader, the board, and the staff regarding organizational vision, 
mission, shared leadership and skill development. I have complete faith that this team, with the 
occasional direct support of the board president and vice president, that a three-month 
“disruption” will lead to discoveries of how we can each and as a team  do things better, how we 
each as individuals will develop in ways not thought of, and expand PPHFH’s impact in healthful 
ways. This is all about preparing for a future of better-equipped PPHFH and community leaders 
from all levels. 

First, no, I am not considering leaving the organization. This is an opportunity for revitalization for 
me and to identify how to better share the leadership responsibilities. Second, I need a more 
extended break than a vacation provides from the stresses and demands of leadership that lead to 
intellectual, emotional, creative, and even physical burnout. For the past 10 years I have led the 
organization to impactful expansion of the mission and vision locally, nationally and internationally. 
This work has been done through a dedicated, professional and visionary team who have created 
amazing tactics and outcomes that fulfilled the board’s strategic plan goals throughout these ten 
years.  We have more work to do, more people to serve, and a growing community that really needs 
to learn we are present, ready and willing to strengthen the entire community. This takes 
considerable energies from many sources to bring to reality, and  I have learned that while I utilize 
my vacation time appropriately; I am finding I need a longer stint of intentional time away from the 
multitude of PPHFH responsibilities to recharge, refocus and reset with the intention of continuing 
to creatively and energetically lead this amazing affiliate for years to come with the support of the 
Board, an incredible team, and of course, the Holy Spirit’s guidance. 

Questions that have been considered and related responses are below: 

1. Q: Who will manage the day-to-day operations? 

A1: Terry Anderson, COO will continue to oversee all the programs and administration. 
(See attached Organization Chart.) He will have specific affiliate-wide oversight duties, 
including liaison to Executive Committee and the Board of Directors. (See attached 
Board/CEO chart.)  Weekly check-ins with board president will occur. (See attached 
CEO/COO/CSO chart.) 



A2: Iain Probert, Chief Strategy Officer will continue to oversee all development, 
marketing and communications (See attached Organization Chart) with identified shared 
tasks with the COO while also reporting directly to the board president and vice president. 
Weekly check-ins with the board president will occur. (See attached CEO/COO/CSO chart.) 

A3: Karla Probert, executive assistant to the CEO and Advocacy Ambassador, will report 
directly to the board president with daily task oversight via the COO. 

2. Q: Is this a paid sabbatical? 
A:  Yes, the CEO’s compensation is in the board-approved FY2025 budget. 
 

3. Q: Will there be an interim CEO hired? 
A:  No. The COO and CSO will share in oversight of the organization with specific tasks 
already identified as to who will be the “Lead” (responsible part), or “Shared” 
responsibilities, or “Support” of the Lead for the tasks not already in their specific position 
description purviews. 
 

4. Q: Will board meetings continue? 
A: Absolutely, on the same schedule. 

5. Q: Will Kris be available during her sabbatical to answer questions? 
A: No. The board president and Karla Probert will be able to contact her if absolutely 
necessary. I do not foresee this need occurring. 
 

6. Q: What are the desired outcomes of a sabbatical? 
A1:  Increased Organization Capacity 

• In preparing for my absence, team members are identifying and being educated on 
what new skills or responsibilities they must take on. 

• This leads to capacity of the second and third tier of management being enhanced. 
• Upon CEO’s return, CEO should be able to delegate more responsibilities and 

decision-making to these individuals. 
• This helps identify how we can better recruit, retain, protect human resources – the 

most important resource of the organization’s success. 

A2:  Direct tool for succession planning at several managerial layers 
• This sabbatical will help clarify what the CEO’s responsibilities actually are. 
• Will help identify capacity of next tiers’ leadership and potential professional 

development opportunities. 
• Helps the c-suite and next level managers identify if the next level up is something 

they are interested in or not, and what skills do they need to acquire or enhance to 
move up. 

 
A3:  Strengthen governance 

• Sixty percent of national survey conducted by Third Sector New England and 
Compass Point Nonprofit Services said their board of directors is more effective as 
a result of the planning and learning that surrounded their sabbatical process. 



 
A4:  Donors, Volunteers, and the Community Benefit 

• They can see the organization will continue to thrive, remain focused, and is 
sustainable no matter who is at the helm. 
 

*There are two appendixes at the end of this proposal that delineate the CEO, COO, CSO and board 
of director key operational responsibilities. 

  

 

 

 



The CEO is ultimately responsible for all the daily operations and 
meeting the board's strategic plan goals. This chart is in relation to 
operation responsibilities that are shared with the C-suite, or in 
absence of CEO, conducted by the C-suite team.

Board CEO COO CSO
Board of Directors Chief Executive Officer Chief Operating Officer Chief Strategy Officer

Visioning and Planning:

Who runs the organization day-to-day Support Lead Support Support *When CEO on sabbatical or CEO position is vacant
Legal officer on state registration Yes
Reports to Board Yes * * *When CEO on sabbatical, reports to board president, or   
Ensures mission-based operational decisions Support Staff Lead Support Support *Board determines governance decisions
Reports to CEO No Yes Yes
Seat on the Board Yes No No No
Visioning Lead as Board Staff Lead Support Support
Set Strategic Planning & Organization priorities Lead Recommend Recommend Recommend
Assess, Monitor and Report Strategic Plan Accomplishments Lead Staff Lead Support Support
Develop Operation Policies Support Lead Support Support
Develop Governance Policies (Bylaws, Articles, Policies) Lead Support/Advise

Relationship Building:
   Build and Sustain Organization Culture Via hiring of CEO Lead Share Share
   HR: Hire, assess staff Share Share Support
   HR: Recruit, engage, assess volunteers Support Support Lead
   Staff development, team building Share Share Share
   Staff recognition Support Share Share
   Volunteer recognition Support Support Lead
   
Community Building:
   Build Community Relationships Lead Share Share Share
   Raise Organization visibility Share Share Share Share
   Build culturally competent organization Share Share Share Share

Resource Development:
Create Fundraising Plans Support Support Support Lead
Cultivate and ask major donors Support Support Support Lead
Develop and analyze annual funds Support Support Support Lead
Educate board regarding fundraising roles Support Lead Support Support
Communication Support Support Support Lead
Finance: Budget preparation and monitoring Support Support Lead Support
Finance: Prepare financial statements (via Finance Committee) Review/Recommend Support Lead Support
Risk Management/Insurance Support Support Lead Support
ReStores Support Lead Support

PROGRAMS:
Land Acquisition and Development Support Lead Support Support

Relationship building Share Share Share Support
Acquisition Negotiation Support Lead Support
Public Presentations Support Lead Support Support
Site Selection Committee Liaison Support Lead Support
Development: Finances Support Lead Support
Development: Contracts Support Lead
Development: Grants Lead
Volunteers Lead (VAE, recruiting, mktg)
 Communication Lead

Homeowner Services Lead
Regulatory Compliance Lead
Application Cycle Lead Support
Sweat Equity Lead
Media/Communication Lead
Ground Blessings/Dedications Support Lead
   Veteran Outreach Application Cycle Lead Support
   Veteran Outreach Fundraising/Volunteerism Support Lead
Mortgage origination Lead
Mortgage servicing Lead
Homeowner interactions Lead port (Mktg, Communications)

Construction Lead
Repairs
  CHR/Aging in Place Lead Support (Mktg)
  Fee for service research Lead Support (Mktg)

ReStore Support Lead  g, fundraising, adopt-a-days, volunteers)
e_commerce Support Lead  g, fundraising, adopt-a-days, volunteers)

Administration
  Office maintenance Lead
   Leadership Team/Business Office Staff meetings Share Share Agenda creation between COO/CSO
   All Staff *HR Lead
   Budget (Director of Finance & Finance Committee) Lead
   Lease Lead
  Advocacy (Karla) Lead Support Share (mktg, comm, funds)
  Board (Karla as board liaison when CEO unavailable) Lead * *
  Legal Support Support Lead

Paired Leaders Responsibilities



            ( Who owns the process is the lead)



 

ReStore South Hazardous Materials Cleanup Timeline 
as of July 22, 2024 

 
Historical Context 

• A commercial vendor donated palle�zed and shrink- wrapped items to the ReStore located at 411 S. 
Wahsatch for resale over the past six years. The dona�ons were accepted by the previous Chief Program 
Officer in good faith that all items were appropriate for resale.  

• Upon opening the pallets over �me from the deliveries, it was discovered that there were chemicals, 
sealants and other items in the center of the dona�on stack that could not be seen without unwrapping 
and unstacking the dona�on. Some of the items PPHFH cannot sell, including roofing tar, pes�cides, and 
paints to name a few items.  ReStore staff and CEO were not aware of the stockpiling. 

• The items that could not be sold were removed from the pallets and stacked outside in the north yard of 
the ReStore with the intent to dispose of properly; however, disposal did not occur. Most of the items 
were stacked on pallets on asphalt though not covered from weather. Some items were placed directly 
on the asphalt. 

• In May of 2022, shortly a�er being hired, the new Opera�ons Manager inquired about the accumulated 
chemicals with the CPO and was told the backstory of how they ended up in that loca�on and that a 
solu�on was being worked on. 

• Again, in February 2023 and August 2023 the Opera�ons Manager followed up with the CPO and was 
told that we were s�ll looking for a solu�on. 

• Shortly a�er the CPO moved on to another affiliate, the Opera�ons Manager of RSS was promoted to 
Director of ReStores; he informed the interim CPO of the chemical issue, the backstory he was given, 
and that they needed to inform the CEO. They agreed to act and get quotes for the removal. 

• Upon no�fying the PPHFH CEO of the situa�on in early January 2024, it was determined that best course 
of ac�on was to contact PPHFH’s atorneys at Ireland Stapleton and receive legal advice as to how to 
handle the items as some containers were no longer iden�fiable because labels had worn away, cans 
had rusted, and some we simply did not know what they consisted of.  

• PPHFH CEO, Interim CPO, and the Director of ReStores determined the need to have a licensed cleanup 
to occur and the Director of ReStore proceeded to get quotes from a variety of companies. One 
company that responded stated we should cease ge�ng quotes un�l we were certain of how to move 
forward, iden�fy poten�al legal and financial risks, due to possible environmental hazard if items had 
spilled into the soil and nearby creek. (There are no such spills.) The company also stated poten�al 
media issue should the informa�on be used against PPHFH in retalia�on by companies that did not 
move forward in the compe��ve quote to clean up the site. 

• PPHFH contacted our legal firm, Ireland Stapleton, who then researched the situa�on and 
recommended stages of cleanup, which included removing all items iden�fied as paint and recycling 
that through our state-cer�fied paint recycling program; sor�ng items that could be iden�fied from 
those that could not; ge�ng quotes for iden�fica�on and disposal of the items.  

 
Timeline 
January 2024 – Interim Chief Programs Officer (ICPO) was made aware of a collec�on of unknown materials 
located in the north lot of Restore South.  ICPO and Opera�ons Manager began conversa�ons with Ireland 
Stapleton (Atorney) to determine the best course of ac�on including iden�fying poten�al vendors for safe 
removal. CEO was informed who, in turn, no�fied the Board President and Vice President. 
 
February – April 2024 – no substan�al progress was made. 
 
April 29, 2024 – New Chief Opera�ng Officer (COO) was hired and was apprised of the situa�on. 
 



 

May 2024 
• 5/6 phone call with COO, Director of ReStores, Ireland Stapleton (atorney).  Atorney was working to 

iden�fy a vendor for the cleanup. 
• Late May 2024 

• Despite several follow-up communica�ons with Ireland Stapleton no progress was made to iden�fy 
an appropriate vendor to conduct the cleanup. 

• Approximate cost related to interac�on with Ireland Stapleton - $2,000. 
• COO reached out to a General Contractor (Flintrock Construc�on) with whom he had worked on 

several environmental projects at Springs Rescue Mission including the demoli�on of a 1950’s era 
bowling alley that was contaminated with asbestos. 

• A connec�on was made to Mid D Enterprises. 
 

June 2024 
• On 6/5 Mid D Enterprises submited a quote for $6,500 (atached) to remove and process any items that 

could safely be disposed of.  This work was completed on or about 6/10/24. 
• 06/18 PPHFH Execu�ve Commitee was apprised of the situa�on and provided with a detailed 

explana�on and �meline. ExCom requested that the �meline and update be provided to the full Board 
at the August mee�ng. 

• On 6/28 Mid D Enterprises secured a quote from Clean Harbors to safely dispose of the remaining 
material, clean up the site and issue a cer�ficate of safe removal for $43,013.65 (atached) which was 
approved by CEO. 

 
July 2024 

• Over the course of 7/15-17 Clean Harbors safely sorted, placed in palle�zed special containers, and 
removed all materials. 

• 7/22 - remaining cleanup of the surface area has been completed, which concludes the materials 
removal and cleanup onsite. 

• Upcoming – final repor�ng, final invoicing, and cer�fica�on of clean up. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes: 
 

1. Budgeted in FY25 budget for cleanup. $100,000. 
2. Clean Harbors is our vendor for dealing with any “accidental dona�ons” to ensure that a new “collec�on 

of material” is not formed. 
3. ReStore staff receiving addi�onal training on allowable and unallowable dona�on materials. 
4. ReStore signage and PPHFH website no�fica�on of allowable and unallowable dona�on materials are 

being reviewed and will be updated as appropriate. 

















Mid D Enterprises 
 719-505-3378 
 

10364 Ross Lake Dr 
Peyton, CO 80831 

Dennis.Gullion@gmail.com 
  

 

Date 
6/5/2024 

 Estimate # 1010 

To 
Habitat for Humanity 

411 S. Wahsatch 

Colorado Springs, CO 80903 

Instructions 
Clear out paint, bottles, 

fire extinguishers, motor 

oil, etc. 

  

 

Quantity Description Unit Price Total 

1 Clear out trash equipment $1,100.00 $1,100.00 

2 
Take paint and other household good to 
recycle facility 

$4,150.00 $5,250.00 

3 
Recycle Fee (This is an estimate.  Based 
on the price it could go up. See attached 
spread sheet.) 

$750.00 $6,000.00 

4 Clean up area $500.00 $6,500.00 

    

    

    

    

    

 Subtotal  $6,500.00 

    

    

 Total Due  $6,500.00 

 

Thank you for the opportunity! 



 finance policies 

House Pricing Policy 

1. Purpose: This policy is adopted in order to establish consistent guidelines for house pricing 
so that Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity (“PPHFH”) is able to: 
a. provide affordable homeownership opportunities to qualified individuals and families in El 

Paso County earning between 35 and 80% of Area Median Income;  (change to 40 – 80%?) 

b. ensure that all PPHFH partner families are treated equally and equitably with respect to 
monthly and total housing costs; and 

c. operate sustainably by recovering construction and related house costs through 
mortgage payments. 

2. Background: In accordance with Habitat for Humanity International (“HFHI”) policies and 
guidelines, PPHFH intends to recover total construction costs up to the fair market value of 
Habitat homes, while maintaining an affordability formula in which starting monthly house 
payments (including principal, taxes, insurance, Metro District fee, and HOA fees) are no 
more than 30% of a family’s gross monthly income. Homes will be financed with a 0% 1st 
mortgage; 2nd mortgage and may include additional subsidies from PPHFH and other 
entities.  

3. Responsibility and Policy Review: The Homeowner Services Manager, with support from 
the COO, CEO, and the Director of Finance will be primarily responsible for consistent 
application of these policies and procedures. The PPHFH Finance Committee will be 
responsible for completing an annual review of the policy. Substantive changes to the policy 
must be approved by the PPHFH Board of Directors.  

4. Key Terms: 
Total Construction Costs 
Total construction costs of a PPHFH home are defined by this policy as the total amount of 
actual construction expenses incurred by PPHFH, in addition to the in-kind value of donated 
materials and professional services. In addition, per HFHI guidance, PPHFH may include up 
to an additional 10% of the previously named costs to account for the indirect (overhead) 
costs associated with building the home. See attachment A for a summary of total 
construction costs.  
Contract Sales Price 
The contract sales price is the total sales price agreed upon by lender (PPHFH) and buyer 
(PPHFH partner family). This is the amount listed on line 101 of the HUD-1 Settlement 
Statement. The contract sales price encompasses all down payments paid by the partner 
family, the total of all mortgages and deferred development fees on the property. In general, 
the contract sales price should be equal to the fair market value of the home at closing, 
established by an appraisal of the property upon completion of the home.  

5. Policy: The contract sales price for each PPHFH home will be established by a final 
appraisal of the home after construction has been completed. The total cost to the 
homeowner, to be paid back to PPHFH by way of a down payment and a 0% first mortgage 
will be established by the total construction costs, but not to exceed the final appraised 
value or the maximum amount that a partner family can pay according to the affordability 
formula. The difference between the value of the first mortgage and the contract sales price 
will be encompassed by a second mortgage that requires repayment. The second mortgage 
may also be reduced by subsidies obtained by PPHFH from grants and other sources. 



 finance policies 

6. Procedure: Upon acceptance of a partner family into PPHFH’s homeownership program, 
PPHFH will provide a partnership invitation letter to the partner family that communicates an 
estimated sales price based on preconstruction estimates and estimated appraisal values.  
PPHFH will also communicate a maximum total cost to the partner family, with monthly 
payments based on 30% of the partner family’s gross monthly household income at the time 
of the application.  
Upon completion of the home, PPHFH will obtain a final appraisal to determine the contract 
sales price of the home and calculate the total costs in order to determine the cost to the 
partner family.  PPHFH will recertify the eligibility of the partner family and recalculate the 
partner family’s income. However, the total cost to the partner family may not exceed the 
amount communicated in the initial partnership invitation letter.  
The Homeowner Services Manager will use a mortgage calculation tool in order to compile 
the relevant figures (see attachments B and C) for approval from the COO prior to 
finalizing the Sales Contract. Partner families may be offered loan terms of up to 30 years as 
long as the loan terms offered remain affordable to the homeowner.  

7. PPHFH reserves the right to separately price any unique homes, or homes within unique 
developments, on a project-by-project basis. PPHFH reserves the right to separately price 
houses that are acquired in a manner other than new construction; such as purchase, re-
purchase, foreclosure, or purchase for rehabilitation (repair/remodel), etc.  For example, 
when pricing a PPHFH home which has been re-acquired through foreclosure and 
rehabilitated, PPHFH may choose to calculate the Total Costs by including the remaining 
mortgage amount owed on the properties in addition to costs associated with the 
rehabilitation.  

8. PPHFH reserves the right to adjust house pricing as needed through Finance Committee 
review in response to circumstances that may arise including but not limited to changes to 
development costs, significant change in house costs, tap fees or other relevant factors.  
 
 

 
 

House Pricing Policy _ Approved by BOD 02-02-15 
Revision 10-03-2022 
Revision _____ 2024 

 



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Acquistion (9.0 ac) 301 days Wed 11/30/22 Wed 1/24/24
13 Preliminary Plan ( lots) 362 days Thu 8/24/23 Fri 1/10/25
14 EPC Early Assistance 0 days Thu 8/24/23 Thu 8/24/23
15 Preliminary Design 92 days Thu 1/25/24 Fri 5/31/24
16 County Review x 3 120 days Mon 6/3/24 Fri 11/15/24
17 Public Hearings 40 days Mon 11/18/24 Fri 1/10/25
18 Early Grading 200 days Mon 7/29/24 Fri 5/2/25
19 Design & Reports 40 days Mon 7/29/24 Fri 9/20/24
20 County Review x 3 120 days Mon 9/23/24 Fri 3/7/25
21 Approval 40 days Mon 3/10/25 Fri 5/2/25
22 Final Plat ( lots) 240 days Mon 11/18/24 Fri 10/17/25
23 Final Design 40 days Mon 11/18/24 Fri 1/10/25
24 County Review x 3 120 days Mon 1/13/25 Fri 6/27/25
25 Public Hearings 40 days Mon 6/30/25 Fri 8/22/25
26 Plat Recordation 0 days Fri 10/17/25 Fri 10/17/25
27 Site Development ( lots) 930 days Mon 6/2/25 Fri 12/22/28
28 Erosion Control 20 days Mon 6/2/25 Fri 6/27/25
29 Grading 20 days Mon 6/30/25 Fri 7/25/25
30 Water/Sewer/Storm 60 days Mon 7/28/25 Fri 10/17/25
31 Water Quality Pond 20 days Mon 10/20/25 Fri 11/14/25
32 Dry Utilities 60 days Mon 11/17/25 Fri 2/6/26
33 Curb & Gutter 20 days Mon 2/9/26 Fri 3/6/26
34 Base Course 20 days Mon 3/9/26 Fri 4/3/26
35 Pavement 20 days Mon 4/6/26 Fri 5/1/26
36 Sidewalks 20 days Mon 5/4/26 Fri 5/29/26
37 Amenities 20 days Mon 6/1/26 Fri 6/26/26
38 Record Drawings 130 days Mon 6/29/26 Fri 12/25/26
39 Warranty Period 520 days Mon 12/28/26 Fri 12/22/28
40 Vertical Construction 1043 days Wed 7/1/26 Fri 6/28/30
41 FY 27 Home Build 261 days Wed 7/1/26 Wed 6/30/27
42 FY 28 Home Build 262 days Thu 7/1/27 Fri 6/30/28
43 FY 29 Home Build 260 days Mon 7/3/28 Fri 6/29/29
44 FY30 Home Build 260 days Mon 7/2/29 Fri 6/28/30

8/24/23
5/31/24

11/15/24
1/10/25

9/20/24
3/7/25
5/2/25

1/10/25
6/27/25
8/22/25

10/17/25

6/27/25
7/25/25

10/17/25
11/14/25

2/6/26
3/6/26
4/3/26
5/1/26
5/29/26
6/26/26

12/25/26
12/22/28

6/30/27
6/30/28

6/29/29
6/28/30

Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Progress

Manual Progress

Slippage

2024‐08‐01 Rising Moon ‐ Project Schedule 

ProTerra Properties, LLC Page 1 Wed 7/31/24



Financials & 
Related Reports 



Current Net Income (Loss)

YTD Income (Loss)

ASSETS

Current Assets

Variance Var %

514,697          7%

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY Operations 1,843,631$    55% Item Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24

Liabilities Short Term 232,285$        7%

Total Current Liabilities Long Term 1,280,586$          38%
Long Term Liabilities Total 3,356,503$          Total -                -                -                

Total Liabilities Variance Var %

Total Equity (1,151,063)     -13%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

FY 2024 Actual Budget Variance Var % Actual Budget Variance Var %

Indiv 29,204$          16,000$          13,204$          83% 508,148$        381,800$            126,348$             33%

Bequest -$                 -$                 -$                 80,000$          -$                    80,000$               100%

Corps 9,360$             8,500$             860$                10% 90,792$          166,500$            (75,708)$              -45%

Grants 155,000$        457,000$        (302,000)$       -66% 703,784$        781,750$            (77,966)$              -10%

Other 1,158$             -$                 1,158$             #DIV/0! 28,580$          23,254$              5,326$                 23%

Total 194,723$        481,500$        (286,777)$       -60% 1,411,305$     1,353,304$        58,001$               4%

FY 2023 329,124$        207,924$        121,200$        58% 1,430,535$     1,184,254$        246,281$             21% Variance Var %

FY 2022 87,547$          44,100$          43,447$          99% 980,834$        743,840$           236,994$             32% (130,803)         -3.6%

Variance Var %

(397,122)         -14.1%

3,823,642$                       

 g Operations Target is 3-months of operating expenses  [ $1,317,030 ] or 15%, 

               whichever is greater. 

11,146,243                       

14,969,885$                    

0.00

Strategic Partnerships ReStore Operations - Income & Expense Performance
Current Donation Performance YTD Donation Performance

Pending Major Disbursements

14,969,885$                    

512,674$                          
3,310,969                         

Other Current Assets 3,041,807                         

6,457,659$                       

5,763,869$                       

2,748,357                         

728,006$                          

Balance Sheet Summary Finance Committee Notes

Current net income (loss):

     June was a positive month 

     RS's NI YTD is 134% of the annual budget

     Total contributions received YTD is 124% of the annual budget and grants received YTD is 90% of the    

annual budget

     Investment account had a positive impact on the revenue for the month and year

YTD net income is solid

Checking/Savings 1,843,631$                       

Investment Cash/Equivalents 18,238                              

Investment Securities 1,494,633                         

Accounts Receivable 59,350                              

FY 2024 Operations Dashboard June 2024 (UNAUDITED)

Current Profit and Loss Highlights

Board of Directors643,644$                          

Actual Budget

$7,894,232 

$8,408,928 

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $9,000,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 In

co
m

e

PPHFH YTD Income Performance

$8,831,985 

$7,680,922 

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $9,000,000

 $10,000,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 E

xp
e

n
se

s

PPHFH YTD Expense Performance

$3,463,675 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 In

co
m

e

ReStore Ops YTD Income Performance

$2,825,094 

$2,427,972 

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 E

xp
e

n
se

s

ReStore Ops YTD Expense Performance

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24

QTR1 QTR2 QTR3 QTR4

ReStore Operations - Quarterly Sales Summary

Sum of Total Sales EC

Sum of Total Sales Northeast

Sum of Total Sales South

Values

Confidential: Not for redistribution



Micah's View Fountain, CO

Delinquency Report Current Status The Ridge at Sand Creek Colorado Springs, CO

0 -$                  

0 $0.00

0 -$                  

5 7,493.01$        

2 5,463.16$        

1 2,231.76$        

8 15,187.93$     

7 11,858.22$      

7 8,742.92$        

Repair
Program

5

0

  Affiliate Tithe Impact

Construction

0.00%

0.00%

6.49%

2.60%

Homeowner Services

3 Home Site

2 months behind

3 months behind

Total Portfolio Value: $5,583,793

0.00%

MONTHS DELINQUENT
# 

Loans
$Amt

% portfolio 

at risk

Total Active Mortgages: 78 Active Building Progress

30 Home Site

% Site Completion

Less than 1 month behind

1.30%

10.39%

June 2023

Total

Last month 9.09%

5.00%

Capable 25 41

4+ months behind

Last month

1 month behind

Critical/Home Repairs 44 39

Repair Category
 Budgeted 

Applicants

In 

Process
Complete

95%

95%

40%

25%

10%

10%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

836 Bidwell

828 Bidwell

820 Bidwell

812 Bidwell

805 Bidwell

813 Bidwell

Healthy

Needs 
Attention

Major 
Problem

0%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

207 W Illinois

62

16

Loans Serviced

PPHFH Other

7

11

9
8

9

3

7

1 1
0

1 1
0 0 0

1

3

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

 20K  40K  60K  80K  100K  120K  140K  160K  180K  200K  220K  240K  260K  280K 300k 320k 340k+

62 Active PPHFH Mortgages

Micah's View

66%

Sand Creek

50%

 $-

 $5,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $15,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $25,000.00

 $30,000.00

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

Number & Dollar Amount of Delinquencies

1 month delinquent 2 month delinquent 3 month delinquent 4+ months delinquent  Total Amount

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

 $1

 $10

 $100

 $1,000

 $10,000

 $100,000

 $1,000,000

 $10,000,000

1987 1989 1991 1993 1995 1997 1999 2001 2003 2005 2007 2009 2011 2013 2015 2017 2019 2021 2023

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 F

am
ili

e
s 

Se
rv

e
d

 p
e

r 
Y

e
ar

C
u

m
u

la
ti

ve
 T

it
h

e

Tithe History and Impact

Int'l Families Served  Cum Sum of Tithe

Confidential: Not for redistribution



Calendar of 
Events 



Habitat for Humanity builds strength, stability, and self-reliance through shelter 
 

 
 
COMING EVENTS:   
 

 
 
 
 
AUGUST 2024 

• Monday, August 5, 5:45 p.m.: PPHFH Board Meeting     
• Week of August 12: PPHFH Auditors onsite 

 
SEPTEMBER 2024 
 

• Saturday, September 14, 8:30 a.m. – 2:30 p.m.: Annual Board Retreat to discuss strategic plan. Ent 
Headquarters (11550 Ent Pkwy., Colorado Springs, CO  80921). Breakfast and lunch will be provided. 

• Saturday, September 21: Joint ground blessing at 09:30 a.m. for Glenda and Tamara followed by the 
home dedication of Fund for Humanity (Miranda) at 10:30 a.m. at The Ridge at Sand Creek 

• Wednesday, September 25, 5:45 p.m.: Donor appreciation event. The Pinery North (9633 Prominent 
Point) 

 
OCTOBER 2024 

• Monday, October 7, 5:45 p.m.: PPHFH Board Meeting     
• Sunday, October 13, 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.: Mike Maroone Charity Car Show benefitting Pikes Peak 

Habitat for Humanity 
 
NOVEMBER 2024 

• Saturday, November 9: Home dedication of Veteran Build (Damian & Trinady) at 10:30 a.m. at The 
Ridge at Sand Creek 

 
DECEMBER 2024 

• Saturday, December 14: Home dedication of Apostles Build (Bernadette) at 10:30 a.m. at The Ridge at 
Sand Creek 

 

LEGEND: 
Required 
Requested 
Suggested 
Informational 
 


	BOARD OF DIRECTORS Meeting - Coversheet August 2024
	Board Agenda 05 August 2024
	Divider Sheet-Board Minutes
	June 3, 2024 PPHFH Board Meeting Minutes - EDITED 
	Divider Sheet-Items for DiscussionVote
	Board Thank You Note Guide
	Applicant 1 BOD_Redacted
	Applicant 1 Summary

	Applicant 2 BOD_Redacted
	Applicant 2 Summary

	Applicant 3 BOD_Redacted
	Applicant 3
	Applicant 3 Summary

	Applicant 4 BOD_Redacted
	Applicant 4
	Applicant 4 Summary

	Applicant 5 BOD_Redacted
	Applicant 5
	Applicant 5 Summary

	Applicant 6 BOD
	Applicant 6
	Applicant 6 Summary

	Alternate BOD
	Red Flag Rules Policy - FC 07.2024-Final
	Red Flag Rules
	Covered Transactions/Accounts:  Transactions/Accounts that are used primarily for personal, family, household or business purposes that involve or are designed to permit multiple payments or transactions.  Any account where there is a reasonably fores...
	Responsibility:  The Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors will approve this written program and approve any material changes; a senior management employee will oversee the development, implementation and administration, ensuring that sta...
	Administration methods for the program will include:
	Requirements:
	Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will implement the following procedures to:
	 Identify relevant red flags for covered transactions/accounts
	 Detect red flags
	 Respond appropriately to red flags to prevent and mitigate identity theft in connection with the opening of certain accounts or certain existing accounts and performance of certain transactions.
	 Ensure policy and procedures are updated periodically to reflect changes in risks to Habitat families, donors, ReStore customers, employees, vendors, suppliers and Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity.
	Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will identify relevant red flags and conduct a risk assessment that includes–financial, operations, compliance, reputation, and litigation; and determine whether it offers or maintains covered accounts taking into consi...
	 Types of covered transactions/accounts offered or maintained
	 Methods provided to open accounts
	 Methods provided to access accounts
	 Previous experiences with identity theft
	 Methods used to reflect changes in identity theft
	Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will address the detection of red flags by: (1) obtaining identifying information about and verifying the identity of the Habitat families and employees; (2) monitoring monthly mortgage payments; (3) verifying the valid...
	Possible sources used for detecting red flags include:
	 Alerts, notifications or other warnings received from consumer reporting agencies or service providers, such as fraud detection services
	 Presentation of suspicious or altered documents
	 Presentation of suspicious, inconsistent or altered personal identifying information such as a suspicious address change
	 Attempts to access an account by unauthorized users
	 Unusual use of or other suspicious activity related to a covered transaction or account
	 Notice from Habitat families, donors, customers, employees, vendors and suppliers or other victims of identity theft, law enforcement authorities or other persons regarding possible identity theft in connection with covered accounts
	Response Program: Pikes Peak Habitat for Humanity will provide appropriate responses for preventing and mitigating identity theft.  These responses will consider factors that may heighten the risk such as: a data security breach; notification that a H...
	Updates: This policy and its procedures will be updated periodically to reflect and respond to:

	Whistle blower policy - FC 07.2024-Final
	Employee Protection (Whistleblower) Policy

	FY25 Resolutions
	Resolution accepting FY25 new check signers FY25-01 (opers)
	Resolution accepting FY25 new check signers FY25-02 (RS's)
	Resolution accepting FY25 new check signers FY25-03 (MM.CD)
	Resolution accepting FY25 new check signers FY25-04 (MM.CD)
	Resolution accepting FY25 new check signers FY25-05 (MM.CD)
	Resolution accepting FY25 new check signers FY25-06 (checking)
	Resolution accepting FY25 new check signers FY25-07 (MM)
	Resolution accepting FY25 new check signers FY25-08 (investment)

	Sabbatical Proposal July 16 2024
	C-Suite Responsibility Grid_July 2024
	Responsibility Grid for review

	ReStore South Hazardous Materials Cleanup Timeline - July 2024
	24-06-28 - Clean Harbors
	24-06-05 - Mid D Enterprises
	House Pricing Policy Extracted from Board Manual as of 03 November 2022 (002)
	House Pricing Policy

	2024-08-01 Rising Moon - Project Schedule
	Divider Sheet-Financials & Related
	FY24 Budget-June - BOD.1
	FY24 Budget-June - BOD.2
	Divider Sheet-Calendar of Events
	BOD COMING EVENTS 04 August 2024



